March 22, 1983

Docket No. 50-346

Toledo Edison Company

ATTN: Mr. Richard P. Crouse
Vice President
Nuclear

Edison Plaza

300 Madison Avenue

Toledo, OH 43652

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated February 25, 1983, which included a copy
of Toledo Edison's Objectives and Guidelines for the Davis-Besse Nuclear
Power Station 1983 Annual Exercise. Regarding the Toledo Edison Company
objectives, we expect that an actual site assembly with accountability will
occur, rather than a simulation. Also, we recommend that an actual demon-
stration of collecting and analyzing at least one post accident sample
(containment air or primary coolant) be added to the exercise objectives.
Other post accident sampling during the exercise could be simulated.

If you have any questions, please contact Tom Ploski of my staff at
312/932-2529.

Sincerely,

. ) "
Cizﬁ73§ﬂd«4ﬁ r—
C. J. Paperiello, Chief

Emergency Preparedness and
Radiological Safety Programs

cc: T. D. Murray, Station
Superintendent

cc w/ltr dtd 2/25/83:

DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)

Resident Inspector, RIII

Harold W. Kohn, Power Siting Commission

Helen W. Evans, State of Ohio

Robert M. Quillin, Ohio
Department of Health

F. Pagano, OIE

D. Bement, FEMA RV

K. Perkins, OIE
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